
 

 

  
   

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 
 

 

   
 
 
 

 

FAIRFAX COUNTY PARK AUTHORITY 

M E M O R A N D U M  

TO: Chairman and Members 
Park Authority Board 

VIA: Kirk W. Kincannon, Executive Director 

FROM: Cindy Walsh, Director 
Park Services Division 

DATE: June 6, 2019 

Agenda 
Park Services and Golf Committee 

(Committee of the Whole) 


Wednesday, June 12, 2019 – 5:30 p.m. 

Boardroom – Herrity Building 

Chairman: Michael Thompson 

Vice Chair: Linwood Gorham 


1. Historic Properties Rental Services – Information* 

*Enclosures 

If accommodations and/or alternative formats are needed, please call (703) 324-8563.  TTY (703) 803-3354 



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

Committee Agenda Item 
June 12, 2019 

INFORMATION (with Presentation) 

Historic Property Rental Services 

Park Services Division staff will provide a presentation and overview on the Historic 
Property Rental Services program.  This will contain general background information, 
including how the program is currently operated, as well as brief financial overview.   
Additionally, staff will present recommendations for program changes. 

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS: 
None 

STAFF: 
Kirk W. Kincannon, Executive Director 
Sara Baldwin, Deputy Director/COO 
Aimee Vosper, Deputy Director/CBD 
Cindy Walsh, Director, Park Services Division 
Judy Pedersen, Public Information Officer 
Josh Colman, Branch Manager, Business Office 
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